
AMENDMENT #1: Ecuador Quito Electric Bus and ITS Modernization Technical 
Assistance (2021-51012A) 
 
POC: Anna Amaya, USTDA, 1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209-3901, 
Tel: (703) 875-4357, Fax: (703) 775-4037, Email: RFP@ustda.gov.   

 

Questions, Answers and Clarifications: This amendment consists of questions and answers 
submitted by potential Offerors regarding the RFP. Responses to submitted questions are below. 
 
Q1: Please confirm if all project deliverables (draft and final) must be submitted in English 
only. 
A1: Per the Grantee, all project deliverables (draft and final) must be submitted in English and 
Spanish. As noted in the Award Criteria (Section 4 of the RFP), the Spanish language skills of 
key staff is a selection criterion. 
 
Q2: Please confirm that the official language to be used during the TA, including 
stakeholder consultations, will be English. 
A2: Per the Grantee, the official languages for this TA are English and Spanish. As noted in the 
Award Criteria (Section 4 of the RFP), the Spanish language skills of key staff is a selection 
criterion. 
 
Q3: Please confirm the target start date of the TA and the estimated completion date for 
the TA. 
A3: Per Section 3.5 of the RFP, Offerors should develop their own proposed Technical Approach 
and Work Plan, including a detailed schedule of performance. 
 
Q4: Aside from the 5-page Executive Summary requirement, are there any other page 
limitations for the technical proposal? 
A4: No. 
 
Q5: In Subtask 3.1. what would be the standard to follow to recommend the fleet 
replacement plan? Is there a local standard? 
A5: Per Subtask 3.2, “the Contractor shall ensure that any recommended fleet meets the 
requirements set forth in the following Host Country regulations: Ordenanza Metropolitana No. 
017-2020 and the National Energy Efficiency Law.” Per the Grantee, “the local condition is that 
it must be a 100% electric fleet. In addition, they must have a high bed according to the level of 
our stops (approx. 90 cms), with a minimum autonomy of 200 km and that overcomes slopes of 
15%.” 
 
Q6: Based on our experience, it is difficult to obtain formal letters of interest or terms and 
conditions from banks at this level of project maturity. For Task 5, we suggest relaxing the 
requirements for feedback from banks and other financial institutions. 
A6: Task 5 does not require the Contractor to obtain letters of interest. 
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Q7: Does the six-project limit apply to the main offeror and subcontractors separately or is 
it six projects in total which includes the subcontractor’s experience? 
A7: Per Section 3.6 of the RFP, “As many as possible but not more than six (6) relevant and 
verifiable project references must be provided for each of the Offeror and any subcontractor.” 
 
Q8: As the EPMTPQ is seeking to incorporate ITS technologies and further integrate its 
bus services with other public transit systems in Quito, can you clarify how many alternate 
systems there are and what “integration” is specifically defined as? 
A8: Per the Grantee, “in addition to the two BRT corridors that we manage, we must integrate 
with a Metro line and with various Private Transportation Operators. The integration with the 
Metro is physical and fare, with the Private Operators there will only be physical integration.” 
 
Q9: Regarding the implementation plan, can you clarify if this is a one-off deliverable to 
establish required strategies, schedules and systems or if there will be on-going support 
required? 
A9: Per Task 10, the implementation plan is a one-time deliverable. 
 
Reminders 
 

• Per Section 2.3 of the RFP, “USTDA sponsored a Definitional Mission to address 
technical, financial, sociopolitical, environmental and other aspects of the proposed 
project. Portions of the report are attached at Appendix 2 for background information 
only. Please note that the final and authoritative TOR referenced in the report are 
included as Annex I to the Grant Agreement, attached as Appendix 3 to this RFP.” 

 
• The RFP contains all information available at this stage. Per Task 1 of the Terms of 

Reference, the Grantee will be providing the Contractor with relevant reports and other 
available documents and information. 

 
• Per Section 3.5 of the RFP, “Based on the Work Plan, and previous project experience, 

describe any support that the Offeror will require from the Grantee.” 
 


